
 
 

 

 

 

 

13 May 2025 

Addendum 1 for RFP 25-50  

This addendum corrects a typo for the bid number on the coversheet. The University’s answers are 
shown in RED. 

 
 
 

Amber Floyd 

Buyer, Procurement, and Contract Services 

 

 

1.  The coversheet shows 2 different Bid numbers 25-50 and 25-51.  Which is 

correct so we can label the big package correctly? 

a. The correct Bid number is 25-50. 

 

2. FOB is for sea freight shipments only.  Can you confirm you want these goods 

shipped via sea freight?   If not please advise on another incoterm. 

a. It will be okay to use ground, air, or rail-- Sea shipping 
isn't needed.  
 

3. In addition to quoting for the USBL system, USM would like the bidder to 

include training and on-site commissioning of the system? 

a. On-site commissioning and training will not be required. 

 

4. Manuals covering the software and hardware are includes as part of the USBL 

system.  It will be highlighted as part of the system description in the 

quotation. Please confirm this is acceptable and the documentation (e.g. 

manuals) do not need to be included as part of the Bid package. 

a. Yes, this is acceptable. 

 

w10010857
Signature


